	English 306 Memo


To:
Rick Van Noy, CIO


From:
Kimberly Simmons
Date:
September 16, 2004
Re:
Strategies Used in Resume, Cover Letter and Follow-Up Letter
This memo explains the strategies that I employed in the writing of the resume set for English 306.  
Resume

The resume was geared toward an advertisement for a specific program.  Since the program to which I am applying is an educational program, I chose to highlight education and experience relevant to the program rather than my work experience.  The position listed is that of a Mathematical Statistician, so I listed not only my statistical experience but also my statistical knowledge.  The program has specific educational requirements, so I listed my relevant courses under education.  I also included a section on honors because the program is academically competitive.
Cover Letter

Whereas my resume contained information explaining “what I have done,” I decided to let the cover letter contain a little of “who I am.”  I used the opportunity to explain some of the things that make me special.  I tried to emphasize some of my personal characteristics:  motivated, driven.  I also wanted the BLS to know what I could offer the program.
Follow-Up Letter

In the follow-up letter, I decided to be concise and direct.  I wanted to express my appreciation for the chance to interview.  I also wished to appear confident.  I tried to let Mr. Herrmann know that I felt ready for the challenges of the program.
Revision

When revising the resume set, I took your advice to heart.  Most of your suggestions were to correct mechanical errors.  I believe that I was able to fix those errors.  

Conclusion
Some of the strategies used in the resume set were new to me.  I hope that together, they accomplish my goal – a good, lasting impression.
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